From: rob small [

Sent: 24 October 2019 08:59
To: Planning
Subject: tree pruning: 2019/5351/T

To whom it may concern.

| see you are planning on pruning a couple of trees in Rossendale Way and | fully
support this.
It's application number: 2019/5351/T...a maple and a silver birch.

There are a number of other trees on the estate that really need a trim.
How can | report/advise about them?

There is also a diseased tree that needs removing.

PfP, who manage the estate, employed some tree surgeons to remove 2 diseased trees
last year but unfortunately they made a mistake.

They removed one diseased one and one healthy one!

The healthy one has not been replaced and the diseased one is still to be removed.

The diseased one that was removed has not been replaced either!

Is it possible you can help with that as well?

I'm wondering how the management of the trees in Camden works in general?
How do | report problems? Can | meet up with a tree officer?

The trees now all have numbers on them and | could give you that reference of the
diseased tree?

Many thanks
Rob

Rob Small



